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Ref. AISL/AWP/ Eds/Replay/DCF/02/2023-24 Date: 2" February 202
To,
The Deputy Conservator of Forests
Koppal Division, KOPPAL

Respected Sir,

Sub: Diversion of 1.74Ha (revised from1.84 ha) hectare of Forest land in SYy.
No. 25, Chikkakasakandi village and submerged villages ) °f. Hole
Mudlapur & Lingapur Village, Hitanala Hobli, Koppal Taluk & District for
laying of pipeline, Transmission Line, Substation & Break Pressure
Tank in favour of M/s AARESS IRON & STEEL LIMITED, Hosapete.

Ref: PCCF Forest Conservation and Nodal officer FCA letter No: old File No.
A5.(4).GFL.CR-13/2017-18 E-office File No: KFD/HOFF/A5-(GFL)/42/2018-

FC Dated: 25.01.2024.

With reference to the above subject and to the above letter dated 25.01.2024.
from the office of the PCCF (Forest conservation ) and nodal officer FCA
Bengaluru has informils to obtain NOC from 1) Karnataka Urban water supply and
drainage division Koppal. 2)Kirloskar ferrous Industries, ginigera to avoid

overlapping issue at a later date.

Accordingly, we are submitting the following NOC's obtained from them for your kind

consideration.
1). NOC from Executive Engineer Karnataka Urban Water Supply and

Drainage Division Vide NOC letter No KWB/EEB/BLY/AE-2/NOC-
Pipeline/2018-19/3117 Dated:23.01.2019. As applicable for applied
FC proposal no : FP/KA/WATER/22785/2016.

2).NOC from VP HR M/s Kirloskar Ferrous Industries Limited Vide NOC
Letter No KFIL/EEB/BLY/AE-2/NOC-Pipeline/2018-19/3117Dt:

23.01.2019.As applicable for applied FC proposal no :
FP/KA/IND/26527/2019.

You are requested to kindly consider our submission and processes the file from
your good office at the earliest. :

Thanking you.
For AAR% N AND STEEL LIMITED

‘iuthorized Signatory

ENCL: a/a

. Aaress Iron and Steel Limited - Baldota Grou



KIRLOSKAR FERROUS INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Enriching Lives
A Kirloskar Group Company

KFIL/HRM/HSE/2018-19 Date: 11-02-2019

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

This is to certify that, we have no objection in laying the water pipeline by M/s. AARESS
Iron and Steel Ltd., and MSPL Limited, for their impounding reservoir near Halavarti
Village, Koppal Taluka & District

This letter is issued on the request of the above company vide their letter no
AISL/NOC/2018/ dated 17.10.2018

For KIRLOSKAR FERROUS INDUSTRIES LIMITED

P. &rayaﬁa

Sr. Vice President- HR & GA
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Works : Bevinahalll Vilage & Post - 583 234, Taluka & Disl. Koppal, Kamataka (India) Phone : +91 (8539) 286711, 286715 Telefax : +01 (8538) 286706, 286714
; Works : Shivashahi, Solapur - 413 224 Maharashira (india) Phone : + 91 (217) 2600811 (5 Lines), Fax : +91(217) 2600220
Reod. Office : Laxmanrao Kirloskar Road, Khadki, Pune - 411 003, Maharashira (Inda) Phone : +91 (20) 25810341, Telefax : +81 (20) 25813208, 25810200 Website : www.kiil.com
CIN No. L27101PN1851PLCOB3223




KARNATAKA URBAN WATER SUPPLY AN DRAINAGE
BOARD, DIVISION, BELLARY

3 OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER

Soseoo  WVT-QC PHONE: 08392 267762
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No: KWB/EEB/BLY/AE-2/NOC-Pipeline/2018-19/ Date: i
N > =\
To,

Deputy Generel Manager,

M/s Aaress Iron and Steel Limited,
Baldota Enclave, Abheraj Baldota Road,
Hosapete-583203.

Sir,
Sub: Issue of No Objection certificate for laying of Pipeline in Forest area-reg.

Ref: 1. Your Office Letter Dated: 17-10-2018.
2. This office Letter No: 2783 Dated: 24-12-2018.
3. Your Office Letter Dated: 02-01-2019.

4. Assistant Executive Engineer, KUWS & DB, Sub-Division, Koppal
Letter No: 522 Dated: 05-01-2019.
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With reference to the above subject, you had requested to issue NOC for

laying pipeline parallel to newly laid pipeline by KUWS & D Board in Forest vide letters at

reference (1) & (3) above. The Board obtained the permission from Forest Department for

pipeline laying in forest which has 2.75 m width and 3 Km length for IWSS to Koppal
city.

There is no objection from this office to issue permission to lay the pipeline in

forest area with the condition that, during execution of work existing of 610 mm dia MS

Raw water rising main and Demarcation RCC poles should not be damaged. If any

damages, it is your responsibility to get it repaired at your cost.

Yours faithfully,

L e

ExecutivecEn-?nm—‘
KUWS&DB Division, Ballari.
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